

Sarah Madondo

Please reply to: Karolina Grebowiec-Hall

Email: Development.control@enfield.gov.uk

My ref: 24/01476/OA

Date: 27 June 2024

Dear Sir/Madam

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

NO OBJECTIONS RAISED

Proposed work: Redevelopment of Site for industrial and warehousing purposes (within Use Classes E(g)(ii), E(g)(iii), B2 and B8, with ancillary office accommodation together with access, service yard, car and cycle parking, landscaping, construction of a new substation, boundary treatments and other related works including demolition.

At: 39 Queen Street London N17 8HZ

Thank you for your notification of the above development which was registered in this office on 8th May 2024.

I have reviewed the information provided on your website and consider that the proposals would not have any strategic implications for this Borough.

Yours faithfully

Karolina Grebowiec-Hall



Brett Leahy
Director, Planning & Growth
Enfield Council
Civic Centre, Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY

www.enfield.gov.uk